## **DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

## **National Park Service**

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-24652; PPWOCRADIO, PCU00RP14.R50000]

## National Register of Historic Places; Notification of Pending Nominations and Related Actions

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The National Park Service is soliciting comments on the significance of properties nominated before November 4, 2017, for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places.

**DATES:** Comments should be submitted by December 12, 2017.

ADDRESSES: Comments may be sent via U.S. Postal Service and all other carriers to the National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The properties listed in this notice are being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places. Nominations for their consideration were received by the National Park Service before November 4, 2017. Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60, written comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Nominations submitted by State Historic Preservation Officers:

### **CALIFORNIA**

## **Los Angeles County**

Drucker, Peter, House, 636 Wellesley Dr., Claremont, SG100001890

### **Orange County**

Pomona Court and Apartments, 314–320 N. Paloma & 200–204 E. Whiting Aves., Fullerton, SG100001891

## **Sacramento County**

Southside Park (Latinos in 20th Century California MPS), Between T, W, 6th & 8th Sts., Sacramento, MP100001892

#### MARYLAND

#### **Howard County**

Forest View, 1805 Marriottsville Rd., Marriottsville vicinity, SG100001894

#### **MONTANA**

## **Fergus County**

Draft Horse Barn, Fergus County Fairgrounds, 1000 US 191, Lewistown, SG100001895

## **Flathead County**

DESMET (Boat) (Glacier National Park MPS, AD), L. McDonald, Glacier NP, West Glacier vicinity, MP100001896

#### **Glacier County**

LITTLE CHIEF (Boat) (Glacier National Park MPS, AD), Two Medicine L., Glacier NP, East Glacier Park vicinity, MP100001897

### **Jefferson County**

Grant-Marshall Lime Kiln Historic District, The 1,000 ft. S. of S. end of Crystal Dr., Helena vicinity, SG100001898

#### OHIO

### **Erie County**

Downtown Sandusky Commercial Historic District, Roughly bounded by Shoreline Dr., Washington Row, Hancock & Decatur Sts., Sandusky, SG100001899

#### WEST VIRGINIA

#### **Jefferson County**

Wild Goose Farm, 2935 Shepherd Grade Rd., Shepherdstown vicinity, SG100001902

### **Wavne County**

Fort Gay High School, 675 Court St., Fort Gay, SG100001903

A request for removal has been made for the following resource:

### SOUTH DAKOTA

## **Pennington County**

Madison, Pap, Cabin, Bounded by W. Main St., St. Joseph St. & West Blvd., Rapid City, OT08000054

A request to move has been received for the following resources:

## UTAH

## **Salt Lake County**

Hawk, William, Cabin, 458 N. 3rd West, Salt Lake City, MV78002671

Additional documentation has been received for the following resource:

## KANSAS

## **Lincoln County**

Nielsen Farm, 1125 E. Pike Dr., Denmark vicinity, AD05001513

Authority: 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 60.

Dated: November 8, 2017.

## Christopher Hetzel,

Acting Chief, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program. [FR Doc. 2017–25506 Filed 11–24–17; 8:45 am]

### BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1062]

Certain Backpack Chairs; Notice of a Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation Based on a Withdrawal of the Complaint; Termination of the Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 5) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ"), granting a motion to terminate the above-captioned investigation in its entirety based on a withdrawal of the complaint.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Cathy Chen, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.. Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2392. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on July 12, 2017, based on a complaint filed on behalf of Rio Brands, LLC of West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania. 82 FR 32199 (July 12, 2017). The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, by reason of infringement of a claim of U.S. Patent No. RE 39,022. The complaint further alleges that a domestic industry exists. The Commission's notice of investigation named CGI Outdoor, Inc. of Higganum, Connecticut, as respondent. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations did not participate in the investigation.

On October 27, 2017, Complainant filed a motion to terminate the investigation in its entirety under Commission Rule 210.21(a)(1), based on a withdrawal of the complaint. Order No. 5 at 1. Respondent submitted a response but did not oppose the motion to terminate. *Id.* at 1–2.

On November 6, 2017, the ALJ issued the subject ID granting the motion and terminating the investigation in its entirety. *Id.* at 3. The ALJ found that the motion complies with the Commission Rules and that termination of the investigation is not contrary to the public interest. *Id.* at 2. The ALJ also found that no extraordinary circumstances prevent termination of the investigation based on a withdrawal of the complaint. *Id.* 

No petitions for review were filed. The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR part 210

By order of the Commission. Issued: November 21, 2017.

### Katherine M. Hiner,

Supervisory Attorney.

[FR Doc. 2017–25543 Filed 11–24–17; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-589 and 731-TA-1394-1396 (Preliminary)]

# Determinations; Forged Steel Fittings From China, Italy, and Taiwan

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission ("Commission") determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 ("the Act"), that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports of forged steel fittings from China, Italy, and Taiwan, provided for in subheadings 7307.99.10, 7307.99.30, and 7307.99.50 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value ("LTFV") and to be subsidized by the government of China.

# Commencement of Final Phase Investigations

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the Commission's rules, the Commission also gives notice of the commencement of the final phase of its investigations. The Commission will issue a final phase notice of scheduling, which will be published in the Federal Register as provided in section 207.21 of the Commission's rules, upon notice from the Department of Commerce ("Commerce") of affirmative preliminary determinations in the investigations under sections 703(b) or 733(b) of the Act, or, if the preliminary determinations are negative, upon notice of affirmative final determinations in those investigations under sections 705(a) or 735(a) of the Act. Parties that filed entries of appearance in the preliminary phase of the investigations need not enter a separate appearance for the final phase of the investigations. Industrial users and, if the merchandise under investigation is sold at the retail level, representative consumer organizations have the right to appear as parties in Commission antidumping and countervailing duty investigations. The Secretary will prepare a public service list containing the names and addresses of all persons, or their representatives, who are parties to the investigations.

## **Background**

On October 5, 2017, Bonney Forge Corporation, Mount Union, Pennsylvania and the United Steel, Paper, and Forestry, Rubber, Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial and Service Workers International Union, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania filed petitions with the Commission and Commerce, alleging that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury by reason of LTFV and subsidized imports of forged steel fittings from China and LTFV imports of forged steel fittings from Italy and Taiwan. Accordingly, effective October 5, 2017, the Commission, pursuant to sections 703(a) and 733(a) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 1673b(a)), instituted countervailing duty investigation No. 701-TA-589 and antidumping duty investigation Nos. 731–TA–1394–1396 (Preliminary).

Notice of the institution of the Commission's investigations and of a public conference to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the

**Federal Register** of October 12, 2017 (82 FR 47578). The conference was held in Washington, DC, on October 26, 2017, and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

The Commission made these determinations pursuant to sections 703(a) and 733(a) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 1673b(a)). It completed and filed its determinations in these investigations on November 20, 2017. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4743 (November 2017), entitled Forged Steel Fittings from China, Italy, and Taiwan: Investigation Nos. 701–TA–589 and 731–TA–1394–1396 (Preliminary).

By order of the Commission. Issued: November 20, 2017.

#### Katherine M. Hiner,

Supervisory Attorney.

[FR Doc. 2017-25478 Filed 11-24-17; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-1085]

## Certain Glucosylated Steviol Glycosides, and Products Containing Same Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade

Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on October 20, 2017, under the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of PureCircle USA Inc. of Oak Brook, Illinois and PureCircle Sdn Bhd of Malaysia. A supplement was filed on November 13, 2017. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of the Tariff Act based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain glucosylated steviol glycosides, and products containing same by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent No. 9,420,815 ("the '815 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists or is in the process of being established as required by the applicable Federal Statute.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).